10/27/25, 11:08 AM Inbox - Salazar, Ciara - Outlook

&8 Outlook
FW: 91-A Record Request for Kelley Library

Date Mon 10/27/2025 10:21 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Salem. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Thanks Salem IT Department

Hello,
Natasha Bairamova is the head of Adult Services. She forwarded the email to me.
Please see below.

Thank you,
Hataliec Duckarme

Director
Kelley Library

From: Natasha Bairamova
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 9:51 AM
To:

Subject: FW: 91-A Record Request

From: Salem Public Library
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 9:19 AM
To:

Subject: Fwd: 91-A Record Request

Good morning -

I'm forwarding an email received by Salem Public Library in Salem, Missouri. As I shared on the phone,
I believe that it may have been intended for your library.

If I may be of further assistance, please let me know. I may be reached by phone at _ or by
email at

Kind regards,

Kate McBride
Library Director
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Date: Sun, Oct 26, 2025 at 9:39 AM
Subject: 91-A Record Request
To: Salem Public Library

Your Name
Joe Black
Your E-Mail Address

Subject
91-A Record Request

Comments
I'm requesting any and all camera footage at the entrance of the library taken between 11am and
12:30 pm, on October 25,2025, regarding the assistant director Betsy. I am also requesting the
torn up 91-A, Right To Know Request submitted to assistant director Betsy by a member of the
public, on October 25,2025 between 11am and 12:30pm. And last any training on accepting 91-A

Right To Know Laws provided to staff and the date last completed. All responses can be emailed
to: —

Is this a...
Request
Recaptcha
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